

COLTON SALAZ

SALAZ.COLTON@YAHOO.COM

HTTPS://SALAZNEWS.COM

(702) 908-4909

SOCIAL

 fb.me/csalaznews

 @RadioColton

 https://salaznews.com

 http://bit.ly/salazpod

PROFILE

Experienced professional broadcast journalist seeking a position at your company. I've worked as a broadcast journalist for 6-years in the role of producer, digital media editor & political news reporter. I've produced award winning newscasts at TV stations in California & Nevada. I recently worked in radio as the executive producer for the daily newscast "Nevada's Morning News" on CBS News Radio KXNT. I also hosted the news podcast "Conversations You Should Know About".

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Exec. Producer
CBS News Radio KXNT
Las Vegas, NV
Sept 2018 - Oct 2019

- Exec. Producer for Nevada's Morning News Mon-Fri
- Stack rundown, find news stories, book national reporters
- Proofread and edit all news scripts
- Write, edit and publish content to digital platforms

News Producer
KTNV Las Vegas
Las Vegas, NV
Sept 2016 - May 2017

- Produce Mon-Wed morning newscasts
- Produce Weekend Good Morning Las Vegas newscasts
- Stack rundown, and write all content for newscasts
- Booth live newscasts & Find breaking news stories

Associate Producer
KUSI News
San Diego, CA
Oct 2014 - Aug 2016

- 11 p.m. weeknight producer
- Booth live newscasts & book interview segments
- Write compelling stories/PKGs for on-air broadcast
- Produce Sunday night-side newscasts (6,10 & 11 p.m.)

EDUCATION

2014 - 2019

Bachelor of Arts, Major in Communication, Emphasis on Journalism

Southern New Hampshire University

GPA: 3.50/4.00

2007- 2009

Associate of Arts, Major in Communication

Grossmont Community College

GPA: 4.00/4.00

SKILLS

- News judgement
- AP style writer
- News writing (broadcast)
- Pitching stories
- Stacking rundown
- Superior writing skills
- Create quality work while under strict deadline

REFERENCES

Kiyo Wiesnoski
Comm. Manager | SWITCH
(925) 639-9772
Relationship: Fmr. Manager

Dayna Roselli
News Anchor | KTNV Las Vegas
(702) 480-2052
Relationship: Fmr. Co-Worker

AFFILIATIONS

Society of Professional Journalist
Member
2015 - Present

National Lesbian Gay Journalist Association
Member
2016 - Present